
UNITED N A T I O N S 

ECONOMIC 
AND 
SOCIAL COUNCIL 

COMMOBSION OÏÏ Ш М М EIGHTS 
Si x t h Session 

SUMMARY EECORX) OF THE HUOTÍRED Л1Ш SEVEWTY-FOURTH MEET&G 
Held ot Lake Success, New York, 

on Friday, 28 A p r i l 1950, at 11 a.m. 

CONTENTS: 
Kraft international covenant on human rights (Annexes I and I I to 
the report of the ..fifth eession of th© Commission on Human Rights, 
document E/1371)(continued): 

A r t i c l e 20 ( E / C N , V 3 6 5 , Е / С Н Д / Н ? , E / C N . V U 5 5 , E./CN.lf/lf55/Rev.l, 
Е/ШЛЛ5б) ( continued) ; 
A r t i c l e 21 (E/CN.V365, E/CN.V353/Add.lp, E/CN.4/з53/Ма. 11, 

E/CN.V35B, parsgraph 52). 

Chairman; 
Members : 

Mrs. EOOSEVELT 
Mr. ' WHULAM 
Mr, NIBOT 
Mr.,i.VAIEHZUE3;<A 
ié.-CHANG 
% , SORENSON 
Mr. RAMADAN 
Mr. CASSIN 
Mr. KYROU 

United States of Anerica 
Australia. 
Belgium 
Chile 
China 
Denmark 
Egypt 
France 
Greece 



Pege 2 

Members ; (continued) 
Mrs. MEETA 

Mr. МАЕЛХ , 
Mr. JEKOUL; 

Mr, HOARE 

Mr. Ш1ВЕ 
Mr. JEVEEMOVIC 

Also present; 
Mrs. GOLDMM 

Representetives of non-governmental 

India 

Lebanon 

United Kinedom of Great B r i t a i n 
and Northern Ireland 

Uruguay 
Yugoslavia 

Commission од the Status of Womeî  
organizations: 

Category A; 
Miss SENDER 

Category .B; 
Mr. HALPERIN 

Miss TOlviLINSON 

Miss ROBB 

Mrs. G A R T L M 

Secretariat: 
Mr. SCHWELB 

Ыр. им моизншйо 
Mr. DAS 

Internstional Confederation of Ereo Trade Unioiis (ICFTU) 

Co-ordinatir5g Board of Jevi^sh Organizations 
International Federation of 
BuBlne-33 and Profess l o n a l Women 

International Federation of University Women 
International Union of Catholic Women's Lsfguss 

Assistant Director of the Di v i s i o n of Human Rights 

Secretaries of the Commiesion 

FUTURE MEETINGS 

Mr, JEVEEMOVIC (Yugoslavia) proposed that the Commission eV^o^ld not 
meet during the day of Monday, 1 May, out of respect for the sentiments of vorkere 
thrpughout the entire vorld and i n p a r t i c u l a r of those i n Yugoslavia, f o r vhom the 
f i r s t of May V80 a day of symbolic commeooration. He Was avare that the Commission 
^ad very l i t t l e time f o r the completion of i t s work, but he hoped nevertheless that 
I t would be w i l l i n g to accept his proposal, which was based on consider at 1овд of 
pri n c i p l e to which the Yugoslav people attached greet importance. 

/ 2 . T^ С Ш Е М Л ? 



Page 3 

2, The СНА.1Б1ММ a f t e r hearing t h e opinions o f several members, suggested 
that, as the Chinese representative had proposed, .there should be no plenai-ji 
meeting on Monday, 1 May, but that the Committees should meet. That suggestion 
meeting the Yugoslav representative's approval, -she stated that the Comml%teç 
o n Communications would,hold a closed meeting, at the beginning of the afternoon 
and that the Yearboolc, Communications a n d Drafting Committees would meet i n the 
course of the d.ay on Monday, 1 M a y . 

I t was so decided.. 

т ш шш?АТ1ША1; covENAMT ей вшАн mcms {ШШШЕЗ I A N D I I oif тда В Е Р О В Т O F 

THE FIFTH SESSION OF THE Ú(M4ISSI0N OK HUMAN EIGflTS, DOCUMENT Е Д З Т ! ) (continued) 

A r t i c l e 20 (E/CN.U/365, E/0N.4/353/Add.l0, E/CN.4/353/Add. 11, , 
E/CN.4/tnO, E/CN.4/435 , E/CN.4/447 , E / C N . 4 / 4 5 1 , E/'CH.4/455, E . / C N . 4/456) (continued) 

3. The CHAIRMAN pointed out' that the general debate on a r t i c l e 20 was 
closed, except with regard to the amendment which the Lebanese delegation had 
ipeserved the right t o present a t the current meeting. 

h . Mr, AZKCUL (Lebanon) said that the Lebanese delegation had previously 
aajced f o r a postponement o f the vote o n a r t i c l e 20 solely because i t wished to 
attempt to reoonclle the two divergent views which had Ьва<яае manifest with 
regard to such an Important a r t i c l e and t o bring about •èhe greatest possible 
agreement In the Commission. 

J , He referred'briefly to the d i f f i c u l t i e s encountered by t h ^ Commission 
with regpird to'paragraph 2 of that a r t i c l e . Some members, such as the Indian 
representative, had thought that i t s application could not be r e s t r i c t e d only 
t o the rights and freedoms definedIn the covenant, while others had held the 
opposite view. Fearing \hát i n the ciroumstahcos many States would be гшаЬ1е to 
accede to the covenant, the Lebanese delegation suggested, In a s p i r i t of 
qcmprciaise, that there s b « m l d be no reference at a l l to r i g h t s and freedoms i n 
the a r t i c l e . 

A r t i c l e 20 might t h e n c o n e i s t either o f a single paragraph, conceived 
In t h e fallowing terms: " A l l ; a r e equal befçre the lawj a l l s h a l l be accorded 
^qual protection of t h e law w i t h o u t • d i a o r l m i n a t i o n o n any ground such as r ^ o e , 

|9to", o y o f two paragraphe, the second o f w h i c h w o u l d beglaj " N o o n e s h a l l 'be 
d l s c r l m i o a t e d « g a l n s t o a a n y ground s u c h a s r a c ç , etc". 

/ 7 , H e added 



fago V 

T . . -Hê  ai^iie^. tbat i t ml^htl» .possible and' evea desirable to transfer the 
«jontent.si of paragraph-§ o f ; a r t i c l e $Q.,to'.article-2 of the covenant, leaving only 
t ^ , .firalb-. paragraph ; in;,artlQle : 20» 
,4' He hoped,the Ctffljmission.xould^aocept one of those t#o-sol^^tions;. si^ce 

tífek;in1:í3. account the various rViôwa expreaaed. 

f. Mrs, МЗНГА (India) Introduced ,tiie, m l sed text (E/cw¿V'*55/Rev,l) of 
the amendment previously proposed by her delegation t o paragraph 2 of a r t i c l e 20 
(E/CN.V'i^55). In order to avoid any p o s a i b i l i t y of confusion between a r t i c l e 20 
and a r i i c i e 2 of the draft covenant, the Indian delegation had used a fCÎTÇI of 
Vordsi t c indicate that the non-dlsorimination referred to had to be assured by 
the law;, 

I f . Miss SENDER (international Confederation of Free Trade Unions)emphasized 
t̂ tí §r<e*et importance of paragz^ph 2, In i t s o r i g i n a l form, that paragrapji 
sa'feüÛ rd'éd only the" rights and freedoms ' def ined i n the covenant. As i n a l l 
p r obability the covenant would contiàin ho reference to certain economic and s o c i a l 
rights, such a wording would c e r t a i n l y endanger the interests of the workers, 
Shô therfe'fore' urëèd'thè m^ibérs of the Commission to continue t h o i r attempts to 
ü'eiaoha odápromiee ànd to' follow eitber the suggestion made by the Lebanese 
dôlegatlon'or tÍJi¿it put forward by India, 

I I . Mr. CHANG (China), aupported by Mr. KYROU (Greece), pointed out that i t 
was tooat'difficult to take á decision before the Lebanese delegation ha^^Bubmltted 
a tôrâài ¿rbpós'ftl i n w i t l n g . 

19., Mr, Á Z K C U L (LebárióhJ said that the solution suggested by his delegation 
was-very simple': i t consisted merely of merging paragraphs 1 and, ,2, ..and deleting 
the'words "EVeryone'shÈdl be accorded a l l the rights and freedonie def ined. .1» 
t h i s covenant".''Before mkirig a'forioàl'proposal, however, the Lebanese delegation 
wished to hear the views of other members, 

13, Mr, .ORIBE.. (yi'U.gu^y) said that.;the.Lebanese ;suggeetibn (offered a «biever 
polution whic.hf.piet .the pri?í«ipa.lí .ob-jeotlons'vith regarán ttf'fbrm r&-îâ"edpreviously 
by-hl.f 4eleQEttlonj,,and he..wae:th*refo t o Vote^'for i t . ' • It- did notv bowever, 
resolve the question çf eubst,©»oev.wh4el»yva3;-'t̂ ..decáde'ni&ôther• thé^ ooàtrèôtlng 

/states 



E / C N . V S B , 1 7 4 
Pagó 5 

Statue would Ъе tôUnd to i>i*evënt diatífiaáhétioti only i n cofanexiOn w i i h the rights 
defined i n the covenant. The Uruguayan delegation wished to resei'V© i t s position 
on that point. 

I k , Mr, тзот (Belgium) was of the opinion that the revised Indian amendment 
had the same l e ^ l meaning as the o r i g i n a l amendmentí he wondered whether the 
Indian representative shared that view. 

. 1 ^ , Mrs. МЕНГА (India) said that her revised amendment should be interpreted 
In the following manner; whatever rights were granted by a contracting State to 
i t s nationals wovild also have to be granted to a l l persons under i t s .Ju3rlsdictiot> 
without any discrimination, 

1 6 , ' Mr. NISOP (Belgium) observed that, i n those conditions, the two versions 
of the Indian amendment had the same l e g a l meaning, 

1 7 . Mr. CHANG (China) supported by Mr. CASSIN (France) asked that the d i s ­
cussion on a r t i c l e 20 should be postponed u n t i l the following meeting to enable 
representatives to study the written text of the Lebanese proposal and to give 
that very important a r t i c l e the thorough consideration i t deserved. 

1,1. The CHAIRMAN put the Chinese representative's proposal t o the vote. 
That proponal vas adopted by 10 votes to none, with h abstentlonst 

A r t i c l e 21 (E/CN.U/365, E/CN.V353/Add.lO, E / C N . V 3 5 3 / A d d . l l , E / C N . V 3 5 8 , 

paragraph 52) 

I f . The C^AIBMAN recalled that two draft versions of a r t i c l e 21 had been 
submitted to the Commission at i t s previous aeaaion and that th& CoHimisslon had 
decided to postpone consideration of those texts u n t i l i t had considered 
a r t i c l e 17. . 
fîfli. She opened the discussion on those two drafts, submitted by the USSR 
and France respectively (E/CN.U/3b5, p-age 57). 

' ¿ 1 , • Mr. CASSIN (France) said that he had l i t t l e to add to the text submitted 
by h i s country. Members would r e a l i z e that the French draft was the more moderate 
of the two iïofore the Commission i n that i t did not seek to proiaote the adoption 
of preventive and censorship measures but l e f t Governments free to choose the 
means by which they mleht prohibit certain kinds of harmful propaganda. 

< Tile French 



2 ? . , Thé t t Q t i c h draft оо^беШЙ, Otíly ^b-gA^útÜ Trtlloh represented an 

Inclteiaent to violence and hatred. Since i t appeared from tke obBervatic?ne 

nade by Governments — the United Kingdom Government In particular that the 

oopoept of Incitement to hatred -might not be accepted by a l l ; he proposed that 

the French draft should be voted upon In parte во that the Conmiesion could 

afeglBter Its opinion on the question. 

He aleo wished to emphasize that in the opinion of hie delegation 

«irt loles 21 and 17 were not песеввагЦу lltóced together. , It, was true that the 

press often eeirved as a medluui for incitement to violence and hatred, but that 

inspect of the question would be taken care of by the conventions on.,freedom of 
Information, Since, however, there were other forme of euch propaganda than 

prees propaganda, the covenant should contain provisions to prohibit them, 

irrespective of the scope to b© given to a r t i c le 1?, 

Z h , The CHAIRMAN, speaking as the representative of the, Uniteo. •States, sale 
that her delegation wanted to have a r t i c l e 21 deleted. 
25. She Velieved --as the Netherlands Government had .pointed out In i t s 
comments that the French and USSR proposals did not f i t i n with the system of 
the covenant, tódeed, they Would r e s u l t i n the imposition of limitation's on the 
freedom of expression in .violation of the very r i g h t set f o r t h i n a r t i c l e 1 7 . 

It would be extremely dangerous to.encourage Governments to issue prohibitions i n 
that f i e l d , since any c r i t i c i s m of public or re l i g i o u s authorities might a l l too 
e a s i l y be described as Incitement to hatred and ccnsequently prohibited. 
A r t i c l e 21 was not merely unnecessary, i t was also harmful. 
26. ?h© United States delegation f e l t that the two draft texts before the 
Ccmmisslon also raised other problems, Indoed, i t was d i f f i c u l t to draw a 
di s t i n c t i o n between advocacy and incitement. I t was equally d i f f i c u l t to 
dif f e r e n t i a t e between the various shades of fe e l i n g ranging from hatred to 1 1 1 -

f e e l l n g and mere dis L l k e , Such an attempt might lead the Cctomisslon to the 
•álffieulties i t had r i g h t l y t r i e d to avoid in the case of a r t i c l e 17. 
27. She warned the -CommisBlan; against using such vague expressions as 
national h o s t i l i t y and r e l i g i q u s h o s t i l i t y which appeared i n the French t e x t . If 
the Ccmmisslon were to adopt ,thê  l a t t e r , howeyer pur© i t s intentions might be, i t 
would only encourage Governments to punish a l l c r i t i c i s m s i n the name of protec­
t i o n against r e l i g i o u s or national h o s t i l i t y . 

/28. She re c a l l e d 



E / с и . 4 / S E . IT'» 

Page 7 

í^. She recalled theit during the debate In *6Íi¿ General Aspemhly the 
previous year on fundamental human r l p j i t s and freedoms In Hungary, Bulgaria and 
Homania, the Polish representative had explained that the acts taken Ъу the 
three Governments accused had been ent i r e l y J a s t i f l e d under the peace treaties r-
In particular a r t i c l e U of the роасо t r e a t i e s roj-ating to tJtc snpprooei J.cn 
q-r fascism or h o s t l l l t y t c democracy or tho Unitd"d Nations, 

^i^. хпе CoramlEsion must he careful not to include i n the draft covenant 
any provision l i k e l y to be exploited by t o t a l i t a r i a n States for the purpose of 
rendering the other a r t i c l e s n u l l and void. The peace treaties with Hungary, 
Bulgaria and Eomanla called upion those countries to safeguard basic huDian rights 
apd fundamental freedoms for a l l people i n those countries j but the |(̂ !Lauee 
permitting suppression of fascism and h o s t i l e propaganda provided а1ДоорЬо1в 
fo r those seeking to Ignore t h e i r obligations and enabled them to consider 
themselves J u s t i f i e d i n th e i r attitude. 
':<», For those reasons, the Unltefl States Government was opposed to the 
adoption of either the Frendi or the USSR proposal f o r a r t i c l e 21 of the draft 
covenant. 

' 5 1 . Mr, KISOT <Belglum) shared the apprehensions of the United States 
delegation. I t seemed to him that a r t i c l e 2̂ 1 was dangerous and l i k e l y to lead 
to abuses and he did not think that i t came within the scope of the draft 
covenant. He was therefore i n favour of i t s deletion. 

jí?, Mrs. MBHTA (India) did not'think that a r t i c l e 21 should stand as a' 
separate a r t i c l e . Its provisions should be included i n a r t i c l e 17. I f that 
were done, the -Indian delegation would vote f o r I t . 

3 j , Mr, MALIK ('Lebanon) was of the Opinión that only one amendment, that 
submitted by the: French delegation, was before the Conmilssion. I f , however, 
the IBSE amendment was also before the Commission, he wished to say that he did 
not understand the meaning of the expressions used i n I t . For various.reasons 
which he would state, should i t prove necessary to do so, he would oppose the 

/USSR amendment. 



USSH amendment. АЙ Regarda thé'Frénch^ he shared the vîewo of Ĵj© 
United Statesy'Nôtherlands and'Belgian representatives concerning the danger 
of including B'lich ah a r t i c l e i n the draft covenant. 

The'idea of peace wàe the guiding thought i n the French proposal, hu1f 
i t was apparehtiy'to he peace at any pri c e . Peace was a noble i d e a l , but 
there was something even more'precious and that was trut h . He vould; be q¿iite 
prepared to accept the French draft i f the representative of France could prove 
to the Commission that i t s adoption would not be l i a b l e to r e s t r i c t the pos­
s i b i l i t y of eicpreeelrig the tr u t h . ' The French draft referred to national, 
h o s t i l i t y , a term which might be Interpreted i n various ways, . For.;example, 
'éomeóne' might wish to make an objective study of the characteristics, .ideology 
arid tradi-tlons of a nation. Would telling'him that he-.was forTaldden, by-law 
tó'révéál certain facts ooristitùte•ah attempt"to r e s t r i c t .the freedom to. speak 
the truthÎ 
31=̂ ,, That was certainly not the s p i r i t ' o f the French amendment,-b-vitJ^ie 
case'miglit arise and I t should bé given thoü^t, 
Яо.' Truth ètбой átoHre national'peace. I t .would be a serious • mistake to 
introduce a provision into the covenant prohibiting i n effect the p c l e n t i f i c 
and objective utterance of truth, •which •was the best guarantee of human progress, 
'37V the French •di?àft'''Hferred also to.reÍigl'pUSí.:'ho''eti'lity;>*- a pa r t i c ­
u l a r l y delicate question.' 'If "the French amendment were adopted,nit,'would, 
f o * eismïrï'e i e ífOssíble fb r a 'Cîovbrnmônt'to prohibit, a person from íareachin̂  
a r e l i g i o n which was-not'practised'In thé country and that would be an. 
encroachment on freedom of thought. The word "advocacy" was also used i n the 
French' áíaH^r-*'' In hlfl' opinión that word shhüidí bé 'utderstood, to-ímean syjgtematic 
ànd'persistent'propágandiá and soáe c l a r i f i c a t i o n should be. given. 
:S. F i n a l l y , he drew'attention to the expi-eesion "ineltement'tP violence 
or hatred" i n •the French d r a f t . In that connexion, he agreed with the United 
Kingdom re'preëèhtafeïW that" it-was d i f f i c u l t tOi'ïgive a,, legal interpretation of 
the word "hatred"V'ihe Word 'Violence", waô'certainly ̂ appropriate',.^Jiut i t 
would be very"dlfflcúlt-to'"define Ihcitement'to violence.•- In..any case, he 
would appiiove of incitement -to Violence when''it waa; used i n order to forgeai 
weapons ' of ' defence •. 

•i'j. In view of a l l those reasons, his delegation did not -fchink "that 
a r t i o l e ël'ëkould be included In the draft covenants 

/ + 0 , Mr. cTBVEEMOVIC 



E / C N . k / S R . n h 
Page 9 

ho. Mr. JEVREMOYIC (YugoeiaTla¡i èupported the tett jaropoeed Ъу the USSE for 
a r t i c l e 21 ( E / C N . 4 / 3 6 5 ) . I t had Ъбеп eaiâ that the èxpreeôioh "faselet-Naai 
views" was Boaiewhnt ambiguous and equlvocalj bi\t the ideas i t reforreâ to had 
been the cause of the death of two rolllion Yugoslavs. I t was essential to 
overcome those ideas end to crush the groups vhlch made use of them. I t would 
doubtless be easier to interpret the expression "public order", which was used to 
J u s t i f y r e s t r i c t i o n s of freedom; but there were no words which had but a single 
meaning and there was no reason to exclude the words "fase1st-Nazi views" from 
the covenant simply because tliey could be interpreted in various wayg. 
hi. Yugoslavia had undergone many ordeals. I t had f o u ^ t f o r i t s 
independence ageinet fasclsm and i t s people Tme\r what was meant by Inoltetaent to 
hatrad. There were already lews In Yugoslavia prohibiting such incitement. I t 
was therefore necessary to define i t and to Introduce the idea Into the covenant. 
The texts submitted f o r a r t i c l e 21 corresponded to the purposes of the Charter 
and his delegation h e a r t i l y endorsed the s p i r i t in which they had been submitted. 

'2. Mr. ICYROU (Greece) agreed with the representatives of the United States, 
Belgium, India and Lebanon that the texts submitted f o r a r t i c l e 21 should not 
be inserted i n the covenant. Their provisions did not ccme within the scope of 
the covenant and t h e i r negative import would be p r e j u d i c i a l to the success of 
the document. 
b;. The representative of India had expressed the opinion that those 
provisions would be more appropriately placed in a r t i c l o 17, while the Government 
of A u s t r a l i a , in i t s comments transmitted to the Secretary-Generel 
(E/CN.4/353/Add. 10), had stated that a r t i c l e 21 should f i n a l l y be considered In 
conjunction with a r t i c l e I7. 
'i',. The French, representative had pointed out that the press was not the 
only means of Inc i t i n g national h o s t i l i t y . I f the Coomiselon decided to retain 
a r t i c l e 21 as a bflparate a r t i c l e , he would consider the p o o s l b l l l t y of amending 
the French di-aft by proposing the deletion of the reference to incitement to 
hatred. 

' Mr. CASSIN (France), said in reply to the Lobaneee representative thet 
he did not wish to give the impreasion that he was prepared to make every 
s a c r i f i c e f o r peace. B a a l i t i e s should be faced squarely. On one side were 
those \'ho w.1.r>h'3d to siler.co free гсеп;, ar>d on the other, those who wished to 
permit f u l l freedom of exprassico for the purpose of incitement to hatred and 
vlo3.ence. 

/i-o. Between 



Page 10 

k o . Between those two extremee, hcnrevnr, there was a mládle оотдгве.'. 

rreedott! of • the, preeo was raoognizad in Frn,:icej nevertheless, punishment f o r 

Incitement to violence was provided for under French lav . iPhat provision had 

:Ъе«] made, op the eve of the .Second World War and was based on provisions already 

In affect, in the Nether lands for punlohuient in cases of incitement to hatred. 

Two giget c-onocracles had thus been led to put Into effect what some did. not 

wish to hova stipulated. Human freedoms should,-of course, be proclaimed, but 

man should also be told that they had certain duties towards their fellow men 

with whose freedoms thoy could not interfere, 

Í: i . He wished to a l lay the fears expressed by the Lebanese representative, 

. and, to that effect , he was prepared to amend his propocal со to make a 

clear distinction between objective studies of a sc ient i f i c natUre.and pure 

propagnnda. For instance, the works of Goblncan, which gave a predoiainant role 

In the Germanic race but were In the nature of a :aclentlflc study, should *nót be 

confused with the. newspaper ''Der^.StUjmr'' which Incited to muĵ der. 

fie was therefore prepared to arnohd the text for a r t i c le 21 proposed by 

Frenoe by Inaertlng after.the word "host i l i ty" the vords "contrary to fundamental 

human rights and freedoms". Betirean the two extremes of authoritarian lam and 

unlimited freedom which would make It poaslblo to Interfere with the freedoms of 

others, the French amendment represented a mlfvdle course; It reco^ilzed both the 

right to freedom aed the o b l l ^ t l o n to respect the rights end freedoms of others, 

- 9 . ' bîp. CHANG (China), f e l t that the texts proposed for a r t i c l e 21 were not 

9fttirely clear. The French draft was, of course, conttrUrtlve, I t - réJsul ted 

from the harrowing experiences of the Second World War sad the memory'of r a c i a l 

pereecutione against the Jews., The words "fi,.eolet-Kazi" which appeared in the 

USSR text, ooald not, however, be accepted by sone oountrleo= Those words, in 

fact, dnslgnated ideologies which ccyld be given other names, depending on the 

coujñtriee Involvfld, aad therefore had no plftcs i c Aooument ouch bs the 

covenant. 

/<й. The French 



t/CîtA/sR.nh 
Page IJ. 

<-Л. The French draft expressed a pr i n c i p l e which should not he overlooked. 
Application of that p r i n c i p l e would no doubt meet with some d i f f i c u l t y and, as 
pointed out by the United States representative, might lead to abuse. 
Moreover, the uae of such words as "national" and "r e l i g i o u s " to qualify the 
word " h o s t i l i t y " was deba.faible. I t would be d i f f i c u l t to give a d e f i n i t i o n of 
what constituted the national or reli g i o u s domain. Caution should therefore be 
exercised io the use of such words, 
1 . Ее hoped that the French ropresantatlve would review his text, making 

the necessary ohengas. The Commiesicn should, in any event, take that text 
Into account since i t expressed a principle f o r which m i l l i o n s of men had given 
thair l i v e s . i n Chira aâ т-я1Х';аи;?Ж! France. 

Mr. NISOT (BelglU'i) paid a tribute to the French représentative's 
intentions. Soma of the iropllcetions of the French d r a f t , however, were a 
source of concern to him; in pa r t i c u l a r , he wondered whether the expression 
"any advocacy of n a t i o n a l . , . h o s t i l i t y " would prevent a country from engaging i n 
Internal propaganda with a view to arming for defence, 

r , J . Mr. CASSIK (France) said that the adjective "national" could be 
interpreted in two ways. Both in the DccJiBration and in the covenant i t was 
understood to refer to persons of different national origin l i v i n g in the same 
country. I t could also be interpreted as applying to the popu.líitlon of a 
State or of a nation. The French representative f e l t that his suggaation would 
not r e s t r i c t the meaning of the word, 

Mr. KYR&U (Greece) thought that the word "projgai^nde" in the text as 
propc«ed by France ohoiild have been translated into English by the word 
"propa.îçRnda" rather than "advocacy". 

Mr. VALEMSUELA (Chile) f u l l y agreed with the representetlva of 
Lcbanox? and wao in favour of the deletion of nrticlô 21, 

I t was 



Page 12 

• %~ 1 % W B v e r y d i f f i c u l t toi give: an exact d e f i n i t i o n of the word 
"advocacy" aa used i n the expression "any advocacy pf national, r a c i a l 02* 
religious h o s t i l i t y " . In his opinion, th© choice of that wprd might lead to 
regrettahie abuse. I t was the purpose of the Commission to ensure freedom 
pf expression and'to avoid censorship i n so fiar as possible. The only 
r e s t r i c t i o n s pemitted with regard to that freedom were defined i n a r t i c l e I7, 
57. . Hot wishing t o ' r e c a l l events which had .occurred p r i o r to and during 
the h o s t i l i t i e s , he woUld give é recent ежтр1е to i l l u s t r a t e how f a r abus© 
could be carried i n the name pf ̂ nationalism. In 19^9 the USSR and the other 
Comniuiist countries had laun,ched,e campaign against "cosmopolitanism", which 
had, included the confiscation of a l l fpreign bopks and magazines available i n 
those countries, a purge of librairies and a revision of s c i e n t i f i c texts with 
a view to the deletion of a 11.references to prpgrese achieved by foreign 
s c i e n t i s t s . ' That had been done under the preteqct pf combatting cpsmopolitanism 
i n the interests of national ideology, but the r e a l purpose had been to bring 
about the c u l t u r a l i s o l a t i o n of the nation, i n contraventien cf the principles 
of th© Cijarter. To lay the grpundwork f p r that i a o l a t i p n and tp prevent some 
citizens of thpse countries from having any contact with western culture, 
Bohopls had been prohibited from teaching English and Erench. 

In the western countries where fre©dom of thought and pf infbrraatipn 
prava Had, th© prpblem was a different one. Де feared, hciiever, that an 
\uiduly narrow comcepticn pf national dignity might induce some o f f i c i a l s to 
take advantage of the prpvisipns cpntalned i n the Erench draft to impose an 
unju s t i f i e d censorship. 

1. Where the second part of the Erench draft was concerned, he respected 
the views of the Chinee© representative,on the subject of r a c i a l h o s t i l i t y , , 
but wishe.i to point out that the problem s t i l l existed and that much vrould be 
,^ined i f the victims of persecution were tp tr©at t h a i r fprmer oppressprs with 
clemency. As the Lebanese representative had r i g h t l y ppinted put, any 
publication pr study which dealt pbjectively with ethnic matters might b© 
interpreted as hcstil© propaganda under the terms pf the Erench d r a f t . 

/çO, ТЬе r i s k 

file:///uiduly


E / C Ï Ï J I - / S R . 1 7 ^ 

Page 1?. 

60. The г1вк was even greater where religious hatred was cohcemed, i n 
view of the fact that a l l the roligione hased on the dogma of revelation believed 
they had an absolute and unquestionable monopoly of the truth; t h e i r propaganda 
was accordingly imfavoiirabiB or p o s i t i v e l y h o s t i l e towards other r e l i g i o n s . 
The French draft might have the eff e c t of precluding a l l re l i g i o u s discussion. 
61. Larjtly, he agreed that the word "incitement" was too vague and that 
the words "violence or hatred" were too general. 

62. Mr. HOAEE (United Kingdom) said he had accepted the phrase "incitement 
to violence" because the l e g i s l a t i o n of tho United Kingdom and of other countries 
envisaged circumstances which might give r i s e to violence and provided f o r the 
punishment of the i n c i t e r s to violence. Advocacy of national, r a c i a l or 
reli g i o u s h o s t i l i t y might therefore appropriately be included imder the general 
heading of incitement to violence. 
63. That did not, however, apnly to hatred, having regard to the 
d i f f i c u l t y of reaching a precise d e f i n i t i o n of what constituted incitement to 
hatred. The French d r a f t , moreover, did not state the object of the hatred. 
Hatred might assume a wi,de variety of forms and degrees and the hatred of what 
was sincerely believed to be false doctrine might be a legitimate objective of 
rel i g i o u s propaganda. 
6 k . He recalled the l i b e r a l attitude of Iñth CentuiT absolutism and 
remarked that under the French dra.ft, on the contrary, the writings of Voltaire 
might have been suppressed. The misgivings eypiBSsed by some representatives 
regarding the risks which the adoption of the French draft might involve even i f 
hatred were omitted had greatly impressed hira. For that reason, although his 
Government had accepted a r t i c l e 21 with the omission of hatred, he would prefer 
the a r t i c l e to be deleted. 
65. As regards the English translation of the word "pronagande" , he 
considered the word "advocacy" to be the proper leg a l term; the wldoly used 
word "propaganda" was both vague and derogatory, 

66. Mr. VffllTIAM (Australia) was opposed to the texts f o r a r t i c l e 21 

proposed by the UDSR and France both because they w e r e unsatisfactory i n 
themselves and because he considered that t h e i r provisions already formed part 
of a l l J u d i c i a l systems. The French draft waa too vague and might open the 
door to arguments regarding i t s precise interpretation. 

/67, The problem 



•бт. The problem which the French draft was endeavouring to resolve might, 
i n his Opinion, be met by tho adoption of a formula prohibiting incitement to 
violence on re l i g i o u s grounds or grounds of national c r i g i n . A provision of 
that sort would serve as a useful Indication of the l i m i t s which freedom of 
expression must observe. 

In reply to a question put e a r l i e r by the Lebanese representative, 
the С Ш Ш ' М expressed the view that the Commission was s t i l l seized of the 
USSR text. 

^o. Mr, CHANG (Chine) coneiuered that the Australian representative's 
proposal deserved careful conelderatlon and he accordingly moved the adjournment 
of the debate. 

I t was decided to adjourn the debate. 

Che meeting rp$e at ,1,|5 p. m. 

8/5 p.m. 




